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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Lundgreen-Nielsen, Stephanie (Vancouver) (Stephanie.LundgreenNielsen@WorleyParsons.com); Van Dyck,


Tamara
Cc: David Hohnstein
Subject: 130327 1BC-NNF---- Nanisivik Naval Facility
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 10:43:00 AM
Importance: High


The Nunavut Water Board would appreciate an update on when we may expect the documents
required to complete this application and send it for review and comments.  All documents received
to date are on our ftp site at the following link.  Please review the documents in the Application
folder and the Admin folder and provide a response. The USERNAME is public and the PASSWORD is
registry for our ftp site.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BC%20-%20Camp/1BC-NNF----/
 
Initially our contact for this file was Rodney Watson and it is my understanding that he is no longer
associated with the project.  Stephanie/Tamara – if neither of you are responsible perhaps you can
provide direction on who we should be in contact with. Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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